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May 11, 2020        SENT BY EMAIL 
 
Christine Long, Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board, 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street, 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re: City of Hamilton Response for EB-2019-0159 – Dawn Parkway Expansion 

Project Procedural Orders #3 to #6, inclusive. 
 
 In response to Procedural Order No. 6 dated May 7, 2020, and given Enbridge 
Gas statement to continue to work with First Nations and affected stakeholders including 

the City of Hamilton, landowners and permitting agencies to advance the Project, the City 
of Hamilton (“Hamilton”) submits the following: 
 
(1) City of Hamilton Requested Condition of Adjournment 
 

“That as a condition of adjournment, and in particular, the completion of 
interrogatories responses by Enbridge Gas, report to the OEB within one (1) 
month of the date of the adjournment as to whether it has sufficient clarity to 
proceed with the application as filed, including responses to the interrogatories 
already asked and any further interrogatories arising from any updated 
evidence.” 

 
 Furthermore, although not required at this time, in response to the Procedural 
Order No. 3 dated April 2, 2020; Procedural Order No. 4 dated April 7, 2020; and, 
Procedural Order No. 5; dated April 28, 2020 particularly the four items of the Order, the 
City submits the following: 
 
(1) Enbridge Gas Inc. written responses to Interrogatories 
 
 To date, no responses have been served; however, the City of Hamilton 
acknowledges the deadlines; and any future deadlines, of this Procedural Order(s); and, 
will therefore review and comment on the written responses of Enbridge Gas Inc., 
accordingly. 
 
(2) Intervenor, Submission of Evidence 
 
 The City Hamilton has no evidence to submit in response to this part of the 
Procedural Order(s). 
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(3) Written Interrogatires in resonse to Filed Evidence 
 
 The City of Hamilton acknowledges the deadline; and any future deadlines, of 
this part of the Procedural Order(s) for written interrogatories in response to filed 
evidence; and, will file responses with the OEB and copy all parties accordingly, if 
required.   
 

It is not anticipated that any interrogatories will be filed with the City of Hamilton 
given that the City does not intend on filing any evidence per Item 2, noted above. 
 
(4) Responses to Written Interrogatires in resonse to Filed Evidence 
 
 The City Hamilton acknowledges the deadline; and, any future deadlines, of this 
part of the Procedural Order(s) for written responses to interrogatories on the evidence 
filed; and, will file responses with the OEB accordingly. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
For Guy Paparella 
Special Projects Manager, 
Growth Management Division,  
Planning and Economic Development Department 
71 Main Street West, 6th Floor, Hamilton, ON, L8P 4Y5 
905-546-2424 Ext. 5807 
guy.paparella@hamilton.ca  
 
 
cc All Intervenors registered with the OEB for File EB-2019-0159 

Larry Tansley, City Solicitor, Corporate Services 
 Alvin Chan, Manager, Legislative Approvals/Staging of Development   

Steve Robichaud, Director of Planning and Chief Planner 
 Tony Sergi, Senior Director, Growth Management 
 Jason Thorne, General Manager, Planning and Economic Development 
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